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Fact, folklore and mysteries connected to specific
military bases and other restricted
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WWW pages except
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Government Facilities By State

Select name of facility for unofficial page stored here. Select
"official" for their official on-site home page (external).

Alabama
1. Maxwell AFB: official
2. Redstone Arsenal, Huntsville (Army), official
|
Classified cargo reported

Alaska
1. Eielson Air Force Base, Fairbanks, official
2. Elmendorf Air Force Base, official
3. High Frequency Active Auroral Research Project (HAARP), Gakona,
Article

Arizona
1. Davis-Monthan Air Force Base, Tucson
2. Williams Air Force Base, Chandler
3. Luke AFB, Litchfield Park

https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/ufo/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/para/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/area51/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/people/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/place/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/cgi-bin/gorandom.cgi
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/org/stats/popular/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/new/current/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/new/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/area51/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/org/doc/frozen/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/military
mailto:webmaster@ufomind.com
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/area51/people/campbell/
http://wrynn.au.af.mil/
http://136.205.102.99/micom/home.html
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/area51/military/redstone.txt
http://icebox.eilson.af.mil/
http://www.topcover.af.mil/
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/area51/area51/people/farmer/haarp.txt
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4. Gila Bend AFS
5. Fort Huachuca (Army), Sierra Vista
6. Yuma Proving Ground (Army)
7. Yuma Marine Corps Air Station
8. Miscelanous Sites

Titan Missile Site at Pima Air Museum, Tucson AZ
California

1. Ames Research Center (NASA), Moffet Field, official
2. Camp Pendleton Marine Corp Base, Oceanside
3. Castle Air Force Base, Merced
4. Centerville Naval Facility (closed). Northern Pacific hydrophone
network
5. China Lake Naval Weapons Testing Center, official

Video Available on History
6. Edwards Air Force Base

Dryden Flight Research Center (NASA), official
7. El Toro Marine Corp. Air Station (Closing)
8. Fort Irwin Military Reservation
9. George Air Force Base (Closing)

UFO Sighting from flightline
(1977)
10. Helendale Radar Cross Section Facility
11. Jet Propulsion Laboratory (NASA), Pasadena, official
12. Lawrence Berkeley Laboratory, Berkeley, official
13. Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory, Livermore, official
14. Lockheed Skunkworks, Palmdale
15. Los Angeles Air Force Base, El Segundo
16. March Air Force Base, Sunnymead
17. Mather Air Force Base, Rancho Cordova
18. McClellan Air Force Base, Sacramento, official
19. Moffett Naval Air Station (Navy)

NASA
Onizuka Air Force Base, Moffett Field

20. Norton Air Force Base, San Barnardino (Closing)
21. Naval Command, Control and Ocean Surveillance Center, San Diego,
official
22. Stanford Linear Accelerator (DOE), official
23. Travis Air Force Base, Fairfield
24. Twentynine Palms Marine Corps Base
25. Tejon Ranch Radar Cross Section Facility
26. Vandenberg Air Force Base, Lompoc

Colorado
1. Peterson Air Force Base, Colo. Springs, official
2. Cheyenne Mountain Air Force Base, Colo. Springs
3. Air Force Academy, official
fact sheet

District of Columbia. (See also Government
Departments below)
1. The Pentagon, official
2. Naval Research Laboratory, official
3. Naval Observatory, official

Florida
1. Pensacola Naval Air Station, official
2. Eglin Air Force Base, official

Georgia
1. Robins Air Force Base, official

Idaho
1. Mountain Home AFB
2. Argonne National Laboratory (DOE), official

file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/area51/military/pima.txt
http://www.arc.nasa.gov/
http://www.chinalake.navy.mil/
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/area51/military/china_video.txt
http://www.dfrf.nasa.gov/dryden.html
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/area51/military/ufo/sightings/moyer.txt
http://www.jpl.nasa.gov/
http://www.lbl.gov/LBL.html
http://www.llnl.gov/
http://www.mcclellan.af.mil/
http://www.nosc.mil/
http://slacvm.slac.stanford.edu/find/slac.html
http://www.dtic.dla.mil/airforcelink/pa/factsheets/United_States_Air_Force_Acade.html
http://www.dtic.dla.mil/airforcelink/pa/factsheets/United_States_Air_Force_Acade.html
http://www.dtic.dla.mil/defenselink/pubs/pentagon/index.html
http://www.nrl.navy.mil/
http://www.usno.navy.mil/
http://www.navy.mil/ncts/index.html
http://www.eglin.af.mil/
http://www.robins.af.mil/
http://www.anl.gov/
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3. Idaho National Engineering Laboratory (DOE), official
Illinois

1. Argonne National Laboratory (DOE), official
2. Fermi National Accelerator Laboratory (DOE), Batavia, official
3. Scott Air Force Base, official

Kansas
1. Fort Leavenworth (Army), official

Kentucky
1. Fort Knox (Army), official

Louisiana
1. Barksdale Air Force Base, official

Maine
1. Loring Air Force Base

UFO Sightings over nuclear storage sites (1975). Reported in book
The UFO Cover-Up (aka Clear
Intent) by Lawrence
Fawcett and Barry J. Greenwood, chapter 2. [Order
information]

Maryland
1. U.S. Naval Academy, Annapolis, official
2. Aberdeen Proving Ground (Army)

Army Research Laboratory, official
3. Office of Naval Intelligence, Suitland

Massachusetts
1. Hanscom Air Force Base, Bedford, official

Michigan
1. National Superconducting Cyclotron Laboratory (Nat. Science Foundation),
East Lansing, official

Mississippi
1. Keesler Air Force Base: official

Nebraska
1. Offutt Air Force Base, Bellevue

Nevada.
1. Nellis Air Force Base and Range, North
Las Vegas
2. Nevada Test Site (DOE)
3. Fallon Naval Air Station, Fallon
4. Groom Lake/Area 51, Secret air base 35 miles
west of Alamo
5. Hawthorne Army Ammunition Depot, Hawthorne
6. "Pittman Station, Henderson." Mentioned in Groom
Lake Security Manual
7. Tonopah Army Air Field, 7 miles southeast of Tonopah. Defunct
WWII airfield, now a municipal airport.
8. Tonopah Test Range (DOE/USAF), Semi-secret aircraft testing
base 25 miles southeast of Tonopah
9. Yucca Mountain Nuclear Waste Project (DOE), official*

New Jersey
1. Princeton Plasma Physics Lab (DOE), official
2. Picatinny Arsenal (Army), official

New Mexico
1. Cannon Air Force Base, Clovis
2. Fort Bliss (See Texas)
3. Kirtland Air Force Base, Alburquerque

Phillips Laboratory, official
AFOSI School
National Atomic Museum

4. Holloman Air Force Base, Alamagordo, official
5. Los Alamos National Laboratories, Los Alamos, official
6. National Radio Astronomy Observatory. Socorro, official
7. National Solar Observatory, Sunspot, official
8. Roswell Army Air Field, Roswell (defunct)
9. Sandia National Laboratories, official

http://www.inel.gov/
http://www.anl.gov/
http://fnnews.fnal.gov/
http://warlord.safb.af.mil/scotthome.html
http://leav-www.army.mil/
http://147.238.101.101/
http://www.barksdale.af.mil/
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/catalog/c/cu/cu.html
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/catalog/c/cu/cu.html
http://www.nadn.navy.mil/
http://info.arl.army.mil/
http://www.hanscom.af.mil/
http://pads1.pa.msu.edu/nuclear/NSCL.htm
http://bova.kee.aetc.af.mil/home.htm
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/area51/orgs/nellis/
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/area51/orgs/nts/
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/area51/
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/area51/orgs/security/sec_man/index.html#pittman
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/area51/orgs/security/sec_man/index.html#pittman
http://www.ymp.gov/
http://www.pppl.gov/
http://www.pica.army.mil/
http://www.plk.af.mil/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.holloman.af.mil/
http://www.lanl.gov/
http://info.aoc.nrao.edu/doc/Socorro.html
http://www.sunspot.noao.edu/
http://www.sandia.gov/
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10. White Sands Missile Range (Army), official
fact sheet
11. Miscelanous

Roving Sands Air Exercise
New York

1. Brookhaven National Laboratory, official
2. Griffiss Air Force Base

Rome Laboratory (Air Force), official
3. Montauk (coastal defense facility?)
4. U.S. Military Academy, West Point, official,
official gopher

Ohio
1. Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, official
|
UFO tales

Tennessee
1. Oak Ridge National Laboratories (DOE), official

Texas
1. Fort Bliss (Army), El Paso
2. Superconducting Super Collider (DOE, cancelled), official
3. Brooks Air Force Base, official
4. Dyess Air Force Base, official
5. Johnson Space Flight Center (NASA), Houston, official

Utah
1. Hill Air Force Base, Salt Lake City: official
2. Dugway Proving Grounds (Army)
3. Wendover...

Virginia
1. Langley Air Force Base, official
2. Continuous Electron Beam Accelerator Facility (DOE), official

Washington (State)
1. Hanford Nuclear Facility (DOE), Richland, official

Battelle Northwest Laboratories, official

U.S. Government Facilities Overseas

Following is a selected list of U.S. military/government installation
outside the mainland U.S. for which we have
references. In alpha order
by country. "Official"=Points to their official on-site home page
(external). Other items point
to unofficial sources on this server.

Pacific Islands
1. Johnston Atoll. Statistics
2. Guam Naval Station
3. Anderson Air Force Base, Guam

Australia
1. Pine Gap NSA Listening Post (near Alice Springs)

Korea
1. Kunsan Air Force Base, official
2. Osan Air Force Base, official

Selected Government Departments

Below are official home pages of selected government departments (all
external). Others can be found through the
Federal
Government Server List

http://sd-www.jsc.nasa.gov/wsmr.fact.sheet.html
http://sd-www.jsc.nasa.gov/wsmr.fact.sheet.html
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/area51/military/roving.txt
http://suntid.bnl.gov:8080/bnl.html
http://www.rl.af.mil:8001/
http://euler.math.usma.edu/Introduction.html
gopher://gopher.usma.edu/1
http://www.wpafb.af.mil/
http://sloop.ee.fit.edu/users/lpinto/wright.html
http://www.ornl.gov/home.html
http://www.ssc.gov/
http://www.brooks.af.mil/
http://www.dyess.af.mil/
http://www.jsc.nasa.gov/jsc/newhome.html
http://stsc.hill.af.mil/
http://www.langley.af.mil/
http://www.cebaf.gov/
http://www.pnl.gov:2080/
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/area51/military/johnston.txt
http://www.kunsan.af.mil/
http://www.osan.af.mil/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.fie.com/www/us_gov.htm
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1. Secretary
of Defense
2. Department of Defense

U.S. Air Force | Yahoo list
Air
Force News Service. Latest press releases.
Air Force Office of Special Investigations (AFOSI), official
fact sheet
Air Force Space Command, official
fact sheet

U.S. Navy | Yahoo list
Navy
News Service
Office of Naval Intelligence
Marine Corps | Yahoo
list

U.S. Army
| Yahoo list
Corps of Engineers

3. Central Intelligence Agency
Central Intelligence Agency
United States Intelligence Community

4. National Security Agency
5. NASA
6. Department of Interior

Bureau
of Land Management
U.S. Geological Survey

EROS Data Center (satellite
imagery)
7. U.S. Department of Energy

OpenNet
document database
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

8. Central Intelligence Agency
9. Federal Bureau of Investigation

10. The
White House
11. Congress
12. Federal Aviation Administration
13. Environmental Protection Agency

Private Government Contractors

Following is a selected list of private military contractors associated
with secret programs

1. Aerojet
2. Lockheed, official
3. Northrop Aviation
4. Rockwell
5. McDonnell Douglas Corporation
6. Bechtel

Book Reference: Friends in High Places: The Bechtel Story
- The Most Secret Corporation and How it
Engineered the World,
by Laton McCartney. Published in 1998 by Simon and Schuster, out of print.

7. E.G. & G. (Edgerton, Germeschausen & Grier)
R.E.E.Co. (Reynolds Electrical and Engineering, EG&G subsidiary)
EG&G Energy Measurement Systems, official

8. Johnson Controls
9. Raytheon

Raytheon Services Nevada, official
10. Wackenhut Security, Inc.
Security for sensitive installations.
11. T.R.W.

https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.dtic.dla.mil/defenselink/osd/index.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.dtic.dla.mil/defenselink/osd/index.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.dtic.dla.mil/defenselink/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.dtic.dla.mil/airforcelink/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.yahoo.com/Government/Military/air_Force/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.dtic.dla.mil/airforcelink/pa/index.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.dtic.dla.mil/airforcelink/pa/index.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.dtic.dla.mil/airforcelink/pa/factsheets/air_Force_Office_of_Special_I.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.dtic.dla.mil/airforcelink/pa/factsheets/air_Force_Office_of_Special_I.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.dtic.dla.mil/airforcelink/pa/factsheets/air_Force_Space_Command.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.dtic.dla.mil/airforcelink/pa/factsheets/air_Force_Space_Command.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.ncts.navy.mil
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.yahoo.com/Government/Military/Navy
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.ncts.navy.mil/navpalib/news/navnews/.www/navnews.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.ncts.navy.mil/navpalib/news/navnews/.www/navnews.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.hqmc.usmc.mil/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.yahoo.com/Government/Military/air_Force/Marine
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.yahoo.com/Government/Military/air_Force/Marine
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.dtic.dla.mil/dtiwl/toc_army.ld.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.yahoo.com/Government/Military/army/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.usace.army.mil/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.odci.gov/cia/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.odci.gov/ic/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://gary7.nsa.gov:8080/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://hypatia.gsfc.nasa.gov/NASA_homepage.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://info.er.usgs.gov/doi/doi.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://info.er.usgs.gov/doi/bureau-land-management.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://info.er.usgs.gov/doi/bureau-land-management.html
http://info.er.usgs.gov/
http://edcwww.cr.usgs.gov/
http://www.doe.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.doe.gov/html/osti/opennet/opennet1.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.doe.gov/html/osti/opennet/opennet1.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.nrc.gov/nrctext.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.ic.gov
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.fbi.gov
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.whitehouse.gov/White_House/html/White_House_Home-plain.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.whitehouse.gov/White_House/html/White_House_Home-plain.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://thomas.loc.gov
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://web.fie.com/web/fed/faa
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.epa.gov/
http://www.lmsc.lockheed.com/
http://www.rockwell.com/
http://pat.mdc.com/
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/area51/orgs/bechtel/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://web1.egg.nv.doe.gov/
http://www.raytheon.com/
http://www.rsn.nv.doe.gov/
file:///C|/Users/Main/websites/www.ufomind.com%20html%20modified/html/area51/orgs/wackenhut/
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Miscelaneous Defense-Related Topics

All external...

1. Jane's Online
2. Journal of Electronic
Defense
3. Declassified
Satellite Intelligence Imagery
4. Corkscrew contrails
seen in weather satellite photo over England. Probably not
Aurora or NASP as claimed, but

still odd.
5. Federal Register: Articles
index gopher, Grant
opportunities gopher.
6. Air and Space Smithsonian
7. Popular Mechanics
Tech Update Archive
8. History

Military
History Server
A pictorial
history of the US/USSR space race.
Marshall University
Military History Archive (FTP)

9. Foreign and Multi-National Defense Agencies
Canadian Defense Department, official
Australian Dept.
of Defense
Israel's Mossad Intelligence
Agency, by ex Mossad officer Victor Ostrovsky.
International
Space Agencies
Intelligence
Communities by Country
North Atlantic Treaty Organization, official
gopher
General Aviation
Server list

10. Indexes
Galaxy
Military Page

Mothership -> Area 51 -> Here

Our Design and Original Text Copyrighted © 1994-99 Area 51 Research Center
PO Box 30303, Las Vegas, NV 89173  
Glenn Campbell, Webmaster & Moderator

This site is supported by the
Ufomind Bookstore
Please visit our business if you appreciate our free web services. 
New Items

23,721 visits
to this page since 12/1/96.
11 outside pages
link to this one.

Send corrections to
webmaster@ufomind.com

This page: http://www.ufomind.com/area51/military/   (8/18/0 0:28)
We encourage you to link to this page from your own. No permission required.
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https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.janes.com/janes.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.jedefense.com/jed.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://www.jedefense.com/jed.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://edcwww.cr.usgs.gov/dclass/dclass.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://edcwww.cr.usgs.gov/dclass/dclass.html
http://www.win.net/~bugs/aurora.html
http://www.win.net/~bugs/aurora.html
gopher://gopher.counterpoint.com/1
gopher://gopher.counterpoint.com/1
gopher://mudhoney.micro.umn.edu/7?federal+register
gopher://mudhoney.micro.umn.edu/7?federal+register
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://airspacemag.com/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://popularmechanics.com/cgi-bin/wais.pl
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://popularmechanics.com/cgi-bin/wais.pl
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://kuhttp.cc.ukans.edu/history/milhst/toc.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://kuhttp.cc.ukans.edu/history/milhst/toc.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://sgva-serv1.ucsd.edu/~eesmith/cs.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://sgva-serv1.ucsd.edu/~eesmith/cs.html
ftp://byrd.mu.wvnet.edu/pub/history
ftp://byrd.mu.wvnet.edu/pub/history
http://www.cmr.ca/
http://www.adfa.oz.au/DOD/dodhmpgn.html
http://www.adfa.oz.au/DOD/dodhmpgn.html
http://www.phoenix.ca/mossad
http://www.phoenix.ca/mossad
http://www.nasa.gov/nasa/other_agencies.html
http://www.nasa.gov/nasa/other_agencies.html
http://www.awpi.com/IntelWeb/countries.html
http://www.awpi.com/IntelWeb/countries.html
gopher://stc.nato.int/
gopher://stc.nato.int/
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://adswww.harvard.edu/GA/ga_servers.html
https://web.archive.org/web/1996010151143/http://adswww.harvard.edu/GA/ga_servers.html
http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Government/Military.html
http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Government/Military.html
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/area51/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/org/copyright.shtml
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/org/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/catalog/new/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/cgi-bin/history.cgi?file=/area51/military/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/cgi-bin/history.cgi?file=/area51/military/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/cgi-bin/referrals.cgi?file=/area51/military/
https://files.afu.se/Downloads/Websites/www.ufomind.com/html/cgi-bin/referrals.cgi?file=/area51/military/
mailto:webmaster@ufomind.com
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